CRW.512.139.0044

From: Peter Herring

Sent: Wed, 24 Feb 2021 14:46:42 +1100

To: Mark Mackay

Subject: FW: New Technical Requirements Document - privileged and confidential
[CM-COMP.FID2583]

Attachments: 155141965_2.docx

From: Michelle Fielding
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 11:16 AM

To: Xavier Walsh [N, ; P ctcr Herring
[ "« a— == —¥o 8 dkj

Subject: FW: New Technical Requirements Document - privileged and confidential [CM-
COMP.FID2583]

Apologies for the delay!!
Regards

Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager — Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited

wi

www.crownmeibourne.com.au

From: Glen Ward [mailto iEEelERli{cligElilely!

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 10:17 PM

To: Michelle Fielding; Joshua Preston

Subject: New Technical Requirements Document - privileged and confidential

Hi Michelle and Josh

See attached draft note in relation to the new Technical Requirements Document (I beat Christmas,
but not by lengths!).

Very happy to discuss, once you've had an opportunity to discuss.

Regards - Glen

Glen Ward
Pariner

Personal Information
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ
This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost
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by mistaken delivery). Please notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your
system. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly proh bited. Our liability in connection with this email
(including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its attachments. We collect
personal information to provide and market our services and for other purposes - please refer to our privacy
policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information.
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